TYLER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT REGULAR MEETING July 3, 2018 ---- 8:00 a.m.

THE STATE OF TEXAS ON THIS THE 3rd day of July, 2018 the Commissioners' Court in and for Tyler County, Texas convened in a Regular Meeting at the Commissioners' Courtroom in Woodville, Texas, the following members of the Court present, to wit:

JACQUES L. BLANCHETTE	COUNTY JUDGE, presiding
MARTIN NASH	COMMISSIONER, PCT. #1
RUSTY HUGHES	COMMISSIONER, PCT. #2
MIKE MARSHALL	COMMISSIONER, PCT. #3
JACK WALSTON	COMMISSIONER, PCT. #4
DONECE GREGORY	COUNTY CLERK, Ex-Officio

The following were absent: none thereby constituting a quorum. In addition to the above were:

JACKIE SKINNER SUE SAUNDERS KEN JOBE TERRY ALLEN TRISHER FORD BRYAN WEATHERFORD COUNTY AUDITOR COUNTY TREASURER EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER JUSTICE OF PEACE, PCT.#1 SHERIFF

After calling the meeting to order, Judge Blanchette invited anyone offended by the customary prayer to step out in the hall and return after the conclusion of the prayer. The Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag was led by Judge Blanchette. The invocation was delivered by Sheriff Weatherford.

Members of the court had received the minutes but had not had to time to review.

A motion was made by **Commissioner Hughes** and seconded by **Commissioner Nash** to approve the **line item transfers** for **Constable**, **Pct. #1** and **Justice of Peace**, **Pct. #1**. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED

The County Auditor was still in the process of collecting bills. Therefore, due to this meeting being a day early, no action was taken to pay **county bills.**

Commissioner Nash made the motion to approve the **county payroll** for the period June 20^{th} – July 3^{rd} . The motion was seconded by **Commissioner Hughes**. All yes and none no.

Ken Jobe and the County Auditor had reviewed the bids received for **emergency standby services.** Mrs.Skinner explained the three bids received were not able to be compared equally, since some were not specific. She recommended that this be re-bid with a more specific bid sheet, asking the same questions, so that the bids could be compared equally. **Commissioner Walston** seconded **Judge Blanchette's** motion to table award of the bids. However, Judge Blanchette noticed the way the item was worded on the agenda; and, this will be re-bid, no action is required. Mr. Jobe reported the current contract is "good" until September. Sheriff Weatherford presented that Warren ISD has formed a police department. He and the superintendent have been working out details due to Mr. McEachern recognizing the utmost safety of the students and faculty of the Warren School District. The sheriff reported that Donny Gulley will be the school's Chief of Police. Sheriff Weatherford affirmed that the memorandum has been reviewed by the Criminal District Attorney's office. The superintendent, Brad McEachern, added there was a 10 to 15 minutes response time due to the distance between law enforcement and the school. He intends to become TECLOSE certified. **Commissioner Nash** motioned to approve the **Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)** between the Tyler County Sheriff's office and Warren ISD Police department concerning communication and coordination. **Commissioner Walston** seconded the motion. All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED MOU

A motion was made by **Commissioner Walston** and seconded by **Commissioner Marshall** to adopt the **Tyler County Maintained Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) Road Mileage Certification for 2018.** All voted yes and none no. SEE ATTACHED

Commissioner Marshall motioned to purchase a tract of land located between the **Precinct #3 county barn** and a 2-acre tract the county purchased last year. The purchase price is \$6000 per acre. The next step will be to prepare the documents. The motion was seconded by **Commissioner Walston**. All voted yes and none no.

Executive Session was not held.

A motion was made by Commissioner Nash and seconded by Commissioner Marshall that the meeting adjourn. All voted yes.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE MEETING ADJOURNED: 8:42 a.m.

I, Donece Gregory, County Clerk and ex officio member of the Tyler County Commissioners Court, do hereby certify to the fact that the above is a true and correct record of the Tyler County Commissioners Court session held on July 3, 2018.

Witness my hand and seal of office on this the 3rd day of July, 2018

Attest:		
Donece	Gregory, County Cl	erk